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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

Huma Abedin <Huma@cllntonemail.com> 
Wednesday, June 27, 2012 8:41 AM 
Quanrud, Pamela G; Mushing!, Tulinabo S; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R 
RE: Re: 

i had no Idea about no comms 
of course 

jRELEASE IN FULLI 

we need secure 
makes total sense 

From: Quanrud, Pamela G [QuanrudPG@state.gov] 
Sent: Tue.sday, June 26, 2012 7:08 PM 
To: Mushing!, Tulinabo S; Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior 
Reviewer 

Huma - if I could lobby to get to Geneva on Friday night. We have a big data dump to get from beth jones and others 
there to prep for Saturday, and it would be a lot better for us to work through the night there (with access to classified) 
than be stuck in St. Pete with no classified at all. 
PQ 

- Original Message -
From: Mushlngi, Tullnabo S 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 06:53 PM 
To: 'huma@dintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemall.com>; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Quanrud, Pamela G 

Hotel In Geneva is same as last visit: lntercon - they have rooms. 
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